Vinod Kumar -Prorites

From: nitin survase (ﬁ?ﬂ:lﬁ?_d@) <nitinsurvase@bharatpetroleum.in>
Sent: 17 October 2022 15:52

To: info@prorites.com; sachin@prorites.com

Subject: Budgetary offer for lube oil skid for 1650 kW motor

Dear Sir,

We require a budgetary offer for lube oil skid for a 1650 kW motor.
Bearing Oil flow: 6 Ipm/Bearing, total 12 Ipm.
Request you to provide the offer along with P&ID and GA.

Regards,
Nitin Survase
Sr.Manager Maint (Elect)

@ Bharat Petroleum Co. Ltd. | Mumbai Refinery | Mahul | Mumbai — 400074 | India |
Phone: (+91 22) 25524182 | Mob: (+91) 9820980500 |

Palralaum

b% Save a tree...please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
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from Mailing System of Bharat Petroleum Corporation Limited (BPCL), India. Unless explicitly authorized by BPCL,
the views expressed in the message are of the sender. The information in this message and any attachments are
intended for exclusive use of the recipient(s) and may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information.
Unintended recipient(s) may kindly delete it and notify the sender immediately. Recipient(s) are cautioned to check
message/ attachments for any virus.




